

School Community Council  
February 8, 2018 6:00 pm  
Copper Mountain Middle

Member Attendees: Sarah Scherbel, Ami Swallow, Dane Henderson, Heidi Clayton, Heidi Ramirez, Katherine Harbaugh, Erin Stauffer, Sherry Somers, Liz Erickson, Cody Curtis, Mike Christensen

Non-Member Attendees: Officer Ryan Neilson, Michelle Robbins, Zakia Richardson, Jodie Milad, Andrea Moore

Members Absent: Allison Arsenault, Camile Brinton, Travis Rider, Todd McIntyre, Shannon Dee, Kathy Davies, Melisa Christiansen, Cambria Smith, Connie Bailey

1. Welcome- Sarah welcomes members and calls the meeting to order.
  - a. Minutes from the last meeting are online

MOTION: To approve the minutes from the last meeting was made by Heidi Clayton. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Ami Swallow. Voting was unanimous in favor.
2. Guest Presentation to the Council- Andrea Moore
  - a. The Bully Project
    - i. Multi-tier program to address bullying
    - ii. Emphasis on communication skills
    - iii. Provides tools to parents and educators
    - iv. Keys to implementation are: school climate survey, action plan with faculty and staff, begin program, evaluate and re-assess
3. Update on 2<sup>nd</sup> Quarter Grades
  - a. Number of F's decreased in 7<sup>th</sup> grade
  - b. 8<sup>th</sup> and 9<sup>th</sup> grades have improved from last year
4. Trust Land Review 2017-2018- Principal Curtis
  - a. Salaries and Benefits \$65,000 (\$29,170 currently spent)
    - i. Tutoring hours are down, not as many students are taking advantage of it possibly due to the number of bussing students
  - b. Professional Development \$18,000 (\$9,094 currently spent)
  - c. Equipment \$45,000 (\$36,128 currently spent)
    - i. Network upgrades have been done by the district, but they are still seeking ways to improve the network
  - d. Total Budget \$128,000
5. Land Trust Proposal 2018-2019- Principal Curtis
  - a. School goals are to improve assessment scores by 5% on SAGE tests and meet mastery level on department assessments, help teachers with professional

development, provide time to look at data, bridge the gap with students who are behind, hire a 17-hour aide to support struggling students

- b. Salaries and benefits \$80,000 for tutoring and extension programs
  - c. Professional development \$15,000
  - d. Equipment \$55,000 for Chromebooks and carts
  - e. Total Budget \$150,000 (may possibly increase, pending additional funding)
- MOTION: To approve the 2018-2019 Land Trust Budget was made by Katherine Harbaugh. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Sarah Scherbel. Voting was unanimous in favor.
- 6. Update on Student Recognition- Principal Curtis
    - a. More than half of the students are on the honor roll
  - 7. Counseling Center Report- Principal Curtis (on behalf of Melisa Christiansen)
    - a. 9<sup>th</sup> grade PCCR's are under way
    - b. College Week is coming up. The college fair will be on March 14<sup>th</sup>.
    - c. 7<sup>th</sup> grade orientation was well attended
  - 8. Parking Lot Feedback
    - a. There are still some congestion issues with the drop-off areas.
    - b. The HAWK light system has been a positive change
    - c. Evening events have seen an increase in curb-side parking rather than use of the stalls. Emergency vehicle access is a priority. The school will look into painting the curb and installing signage. UPD is willing to help enforce this area for the school.
  - 9. Other Discussions
    - a. School Enrollment
      - i. Boundary changes are in the works with the construction of the new schools
      - ii. The school is currently using portables and looking at sharing rooms, and/or having teachers with 7<sup>th</sup> periods to avoid traveling teachers
      - iii. The school is also working to avoid 4 lunch sessions
        - 1. There has been difficulty staffing the cafeteria.
    - b. School Volunteers
      - i. Skylerts could be used to help find volunteers for the school
        - 1. Some training and guidelines would be needed for volunteers
    - c. School Programs
      - i. The school leadership committee will meet on February 26<sup>th</sup> and can discuss school programs, such as an anti-bully campaign

MOTION: To end the meeting made by Liz Erickson, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Katherine Harbaugh. Voting was unanimous in favor.

Upcoming Meeting: April 11, 2018